From: Alison de Bourcier

Sent: 07 February 2022 10:44

To:

Subject: FW: Invoice 47834 from Vista Analytical Laboratory, Inc. - WO 1901115

Attachments: Inv_47834_from_Vista_Analytical_Laboratory_Inc._10800.pdf; Bank&Wire.Info.to.Int'l.Clients.pdf;
COC_1901115.pdf

From: PFOS Queries <PFOSqueries@gov.je>

Sent: 14 June 2019 13:48

To: Alison de Bourcier <A.DeBourcier@gov.je>

Subject: FW: Invoice 47834 from Vista Analytical Laboratory, Inc. - WO 1901115

Senior Environmental Health Technical Officer

Direct +44 (0)1534-

Government of Jersey
Growth, Housing and Environment | Environmental Health
Maison Le Pape, The Parade | St Helier | Jersey | JE2 3PU

Government s

JERSEY

From_@vista-analvtical.com]

Sent: 06 June 2019 19:31

To:_@gov.'|e>; PFOS Queries <PFOSqueries@gov.je>
Subject: Invoice 47834 from Vista Analytical Laboratory, Inc. - WO 1901115

Vista Analytical Laboratory, Inc.

Lr;ggllce Due:07/06/2019 Amount Due: $ 1 ,950 . OO

Hello,

Please find attached Vista Analytical Laboratory Invoice 47834 and Chain of
Custody for Vista Work Order 1901115. | have also attached Vista's international
wire instructions. Payment can also be made via check or credit card.

If you have any questions, please contact me.

Thank you. We appreciate your business.



Sincerely,

§|sta !na'ytlcal Laboratory, Inc.

vista-analytical.com






